Williamsburg Community School District

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SUMMARY

June 15, 2021

President Barry England called a meeting of the Williamsburg Community School Board to order at 8:11 p.m. Members present were: *Barry England, Marion Pheasant, Julie Woodling Patricia Kensinger, Carlee Ranalli, Benjamin Postles and Janet Lee.*

Approval was received for the May minutes for the Committee of the Whole Meeting and Regular Board Meeting.



*Approved Policy 249 -School Health and Wellness.

*Approved the following textbooks:

myWorld Interactive Social Studies for K-5
myWorld Interactive World History for 6th grade
Glencoe Health & Wellness Grade 5
Glencoe Teen Health Grade
My Perspectives American Literature - 12th grade English Volumes 1 & 2
My Perspectives British & World Literature - 11th grade English Volumes 1 & 2
Pennsylvania Keystone Coach Algebra I - Applied Alg 1
United States History, Beginnings to 1877 - American Cultures I (hardback)
Realidades 1 - Spanish I (hardback)

- *Approved that Beard Legal Group, P.C. be reappointed as school district solicitor for the 2021-22 school year at the rate of \$165/hr. for Solicitorship matters and Labor Relations and Litigation matters.
- *Approved that Dr. Jonathan Zimmerman be appointed as school district dentist for the 2021-22 school year at the rate of \$3 per exam.
- *Approved that Dr. McLellan of Williamsburg Family Practice be reappointed as school district physician for the 2021-22 school year at the rate of \$25 for student physicals and \$30 for sports physicals.
- *Approved that Debbie Aigner be reappointed to preview IEP's for ACCESS billing for the 2021-22 school year at the following rates:
 - 1-2 billable services, \$7 per IEP
 - 3-5 billable services, \$8 per IEP
 - 6-9 billable services, \$9 per IEP
- *Approved that James Kaufman be reappointed as Access/Special Education Consultant for the 2021-22 school year at a stipend of \$100/hr.

- *In accordance with the public's right to know, The Administration recommends that the professional staff salaries be placed on file as part of the official minutes.
- *In accordance with the public's right to know, The Administration recommends that the administrative and confidential staff salaries be placed on file as part of the official minutes. These salaries reflect a 4% increase for the 2021-22 school year.
- *Approved that the Board authorize the Business Manager and Auditor to make additional budget transfers as necessary through June 30, 2021.
- *Approved that the Board authorize the Business Manager to pay additional bills necessary through June 30, 2021.
- *Approved the 2021-22 General Budget reflecting Revenues in the amount of \$8,505,999 and Expenditures in the amount of \$8,983,449, reflecting no tax increase, and that the annual Tax Levy, Homestead/Farmstead Exclusion and Installment Payment Tax Resolution as presented, be approved. The 2021-22 mileage rate will be 8.882.
- *Approved that the following contracts be renewed for the 2021-22 school year:

EES - \$4,541.65

CIPA - \$3,543

Camco - \$60/hr.

Skyward - \$3,577.50

EDULINK - \$1,907.00

LunchTime - \$1,990.00

Extended Family Programs-Elementary \$91.69/Secondary \$88.49

IPI Security Services - \$18.95/hr. per event

The Meadows - \$67/day for educational services

Interim Services - \$45/hr. nurse, \$20/hr. personal care aide

- * Approved that as of June 30, 2021, \$1,225,000 of Williamsburg Community School District's fund balance be committed for future anticipated PSERS retirement costs.
- *Approved a \$600 donation to the Williamsburg Community Library.
- *Approved the satisfactory Superintendent Evaluation for the 2020-21 school year for Lisa M. Murgas.
- *Approved the Agreement with Mount Aloysius College to allow student teachers at Williamsburg Community School District, as presented.
- *Approved the Agreement with Impact Counseling for mental health services, as presented.
- *Approved WEA Contract with a term of September 1, 2021 through August 31, 2024, as presented.
- *Ratify the Superintendent's approval Carole Swope's day without pay on May 19, 2021.
- *Approved Joshua Harper's resignation as High School Science teacher, with regret, effective June 1, 2021.

- *Approved the MOU with the WEA to create a two-year remediation teaching position.
- *Approved the three-year contract renewal from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024 with Mary Kowalski to provide athletic trainer services, as presented. Salary in the amount of \$29,000, \$29,250 and \$29,500.
- *Appointed Matt Neri as Jr. High Head Football coach for the 2021-22 school year at a stipend of \$2,443, Step 1.
- *Appointed Kayla Detwiler as Band Front Advisor for the 2021-22 school year at a stipend of \$840, Step 1 or the negotiated contract.
- *In accordance with the public's right to know The Administration recommends that the service personnel staff salaries be placed on file as part of the official minutes.
- *Ratified the Superintendent's approval of leave without pay for Pamela Dopp on May 19-20, 2021.
- *Ratified the Superintendent's approval of leave without pay for Gloria Ginter on April 14-16, 2021 and May 24,2021.
- *Ratified the Superintendent's approval of leave without pay for Lisa Gipson on June 10, 2021.
- *Approved that Ashely Claycomb be added to the Cafeteria Substitute List, pending clearances.
- *Approved the following Use of Facilities Request:
 - Micah Lingenfelter is requesting permission to use the gym during the remainder of the spring, summer and fall, when available, for Junior High Boys Basketball recreation.